

Jacqueline Vizcarrondo

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 10:57 AM
To: Jordan Sanders
Cc: Ryan Wagner; Scott Alonso; Chris Sansoe; Max Laettner; Jason Peck
Subject: Re: INFORMAL REQUEST FOR DISCOVERY - RACIAL JUSTICE ACT - NACARRE TURNER J20-00481

Good morning Jordan -

Yes, pursuant to the email I sent out a few weeks ago - the protocol is to alert me when a discovery motion is sent to us. Chris now has two of these and Max was just served with one. Chris has already successfully litigated one of these.

Please confer with Chris and keep this chain posted on the developments in the case. I am tracking these motions office wide.

Thank you,

Venus

Venus D. Johnson
Chief Assistant District Attorney
Contra Costa County District Attorney's Office

On Feb 2, 2021, at 10:23 AM, Jordan Sanders [REDACTED] wrote:

Bringing this to your attention, as I've been told you are tracking these types of requests. I will speak to my colleagues on how to respond (as I understand you/the office may have already provided such guidance).

Jordan

-----Original Message-----

From: Anthony Ashe [REDACTED]
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 4:52 PM
To: Jordan Sanders [REDACTED]
Subject: INFORMAL REQUEST FOR DISCOVERY - RACIAL JUSTICE ACT - NACARRE TURNER J20-00481

Mr. Sanders:

Please review the attached document as an informal request for discovery.

A case of first impression for me.

Ashe

<TURNER.RJA.INFORMAL.PDF>